

Jeremy Roberts
Major Project Delivery Director (HumeLink)
NSW Electricity Networks Operations Pty Limited
Via email

22/11/2024

Subject: HumeLink – Staging Request

Dear Mr Roberts

I refer to your submission dated 22 November 2024, requesting the Planning Secretary's approval to stage the HumeLink project and required management plan approvals in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition C3(a) of the Infrastructure Approval for the HumeLink project (SSI-36656827).

I understand the proposed scope of work for the project is initially being split into two geographically based portions, HumeLink East and HumeLink West, as defined in your submission.

The proposed staging for the project includes:

Initial Development

Stage 1a - Pre-construction Minor Works HumeLink East

Stage 1b - Pre-construction Minor Works HumeLink West

Enabling Works

Stage 2 – Enabling works – both HumeLink East and West

Construction

Stage 3a – Construction Works HumeLink East

Stage 3b – Construction Works HumeLink West

Operation

Stage 4 – Operation – both HumeLink East and West

Relevant management plans for each stage are as defined in your submission.

The Department has carefully reviewed the submission and is satisfied that the above meets the requirements of the relevant conditions.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the staging of the HumeLink project and associated management plan approvals.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'NB', followed by a horizontal line.

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary